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Aberdeen Region Office
‘ Access Management

1306 W 31° Street

DEPARTMENT OF O: 605.668.2929YE|3 rll:ktGOOnS’ZI(?;;g;s
TRANSPORTATION dotsi g

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Craig Smith, Director of Operations

FROM: Joseph Sestak, Access Management Engineer

DATE: June 8, 2021

SUBJECT: Legal Description Correction of the Control of Access
Relinquishment in Brown County from the March 25 Commission
Meeting

The purpose of the resolution is to correct an error in the legal description provided for
the property in the original resolution and deed for the relinquishment of control of access
granted at the March 25, 2021 Transportation Commission Meeting.

The original legal description was:

Lot 12, Rolling Hills Village 16" Addition in the NE1/4 NE1/4 of Section 14,
Township 123 North, Range 64 East, 5™ P.M., Brown County, South Dakota.

The corrected legal description is:

Lot 12, Rolling Hills Village 16th Addition to the City of Aberdeen, Brown
County, South Dakota.

The changes to this description have been discussed with the Right-of-Way Office, the
Aberdeen Area Office, and the Legal Office. All parties concur that the corrected legal
description properly describes the intended break in control of access location as was
approved by the Commission on March 25, 2021.
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